Grand Isle Supervisory Union

South Hero School District
School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, November 1, 2018 at 6 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Henderson) 6:00 p.m.
3. Adjust the Agenda 6:01 p.m.
4. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard 6:05 p.m.
5. Consent Agenda (Action) 6:15 p.m.

a. Approve the minutes from 10/18/2018
b. Approve new hire contract(s)
6. Reports (Discussion) 6:20 p.m.
a. Financial (R. Gess) (Action)
b. Superintendent’s (M. Clark)

Board Business.

7. Approve Bills (M. Henderson) (Action) 6:30 p.m.
8. Audit Update (R. Gess) (Discussion) 6:35 p.m.
9. Futures Protocol - Financial (M. Clark/R. Gess) (Discussion) 6:45 p.m.
10. Alternative Governance Structure Update (M. Clark) (Discussion) 7:30 p.m.
11. First Draft of Folsom Budget (R. Gess) (Discussion) 7:35 p.m.
12. Switch over to @Board.gisu.org accounts (M. Clark) Discussion) 8:10 p.m.
13. Other

Closure

14. Setting the next agenda (M. Henderson) (Discussion) 8:15 p.m.
15. Adjourn 8:20 p.m.

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be
discussed in Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Items - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting.
Action Items - Issues that require the Board to make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.

Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single
agenda item. Background materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. If there are no concerns, they are
approved with a single vote. Any member can request the Board vemove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This frees up time at

meelings.

Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matters the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information
flow is one way, from presenter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.



Grand Isle Supervisory Union

South Hero School District

School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, Oct. 18, 2018, at 6 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

DRAFT MINUTES
Call to Order
1. Call to order at 6:01 p.m.
Introductions. In attendance:
-Board members: David Cain, Melanie Henderson, Tim Maxham, Bentley Vaughan, Bob Chutter
-Staff: Susan McKelvie, Megan Grube, Julie Pidgeon, Helen Bishop
-Audience: Jim Jones (LCATV), Andre Bertmann
2. Adjustment of Agenda
D. Cain added approval of the minutes from the Oct. 5, 2018, board retreat.
3. Public Comments
None.
4. Consent Agenda (Action)

A. Approve minutes from Oct. 4, 2018. B. Chutter requested that the town be informed that the links to
the school website are going to the old website and need to be updated. J. Pidgeon will speak with the
town. S. McKelvie will speak with David Brisson, IT/Network Administrator.

The minutes of the Oct. 4, 2018, meeting were approved on a voice vote. T. Maxham moved the board
approve the minutes. B. Chutter seconded the motion.

The minutes of the special meeting on Oct. 5, 2018, were approved on a voice vote. T. Maxham moved
the board approve the minutes. M. Henderson seconded the motion. The motion was approved with B.
Chutter abstaining.

5. Reports

A. Principal’s (S. McKelvie): S. McKelvie submitted her report. M. Henderson commented that the 7t and
8t grade students did an excellent job at the annual pasta dinner.

D. Cain asked how after-school clubs are going. S. McKelvie said the late bus has started, and there is a
new dance club offered by special educator Shannon Jankowski that has been a popular addition with 21
children enrolled. Clubs are on Wednesday or Thursday because the bus only runs on Wednesday and
Thursday.



M. Henderson asked about the inservice agenda for Oct. 19. M. Grube said it will focus on proficiency-
based teaching and assessment. The key questions will be what do students need to learn and how do
we know when they have learned it?

Board Business

6. Approve Bills (D. Cain) (Action). B. Vaughan moved the board pay the bills in Batch 3128 totaling
$972.63 and Batch 3136 totaling $11,026.81. T. Maxham seconded the motion. Approved on a voice
vote.

7. SBAC Data (M. Grube) (Discussion)

There was a delay on the state’s part in releasing SBAC data. M. Grube shared the just-released data for
Folsom, GISU and the state. The percentages reported by grade level represent the students who were
proficient and or exceeding proficiency. Individual student results will be going home next week along
with an explanatory letter. The individual reports give a breakdown of a student’s score in English
Language Arts and Mathematics.

M. Henderson asked M. Grube for data on how students who are on free and reduced lunch scored
compared to students who are not {the achievement gap). She also asked how the data would be shared
with staff. S. McKelvie and M. Grube indicated the data would be shared but since it was just released,
they did not have a date for that yet.

D. Cain asked if there was anything the board should take away from the results. M. Grube noted the
longer Folsom has students, the more proficient they become. She noted it was a loose correlation
because it does not include students moving in or moving out. M. Henderson asked what could be done
in the early grades. She asked that the board be informed if there were things they could do. S. McKelvie
said the Grade 3 numbers across the state were lower, and she noted Grade 3 is the first time students
take a standardized test. The school would like to reduce the possibility that test familiarity was
influencing some of the result.

B. Chutter asked if there were any other assessments that provided data that could be used to compare
to SBAC data. M. Grube indicated they have local data. B. Chutter said it would be helpful to share that,
too, as additional data may provide a fuller picture than just SBAC data.

M. Henderson asked when science SBAC results come out. M. Grube said they have not been released.
Schools will only receive a school-level report because the state did not have a big enough bank of
questions to provide valid scores for individuals. She noted the state is working to ensure the items they
use are accurately testing proficiency.

B. Chutter asked for the goal for test scores. M. Grube said the district would like to see a minimum of
80% of students who are proficient.

J. Pidgeon asked if the data could be made available to see how cohorts (classes) did in the different
areas within math and ELA that are assessed. M. Grube said that data can be provided if there were
enough questions asked targeting a particular domain. The size of the population tested also impacts
how much data can be released.

D. Cain asked that the board revisit test data in a month.



8. Mission and Vision work (D. Cain} (Discussion)

D. Cain said the board would like to develop a financial vision and an educational vision. The vision
statements will help guide the board in making decisions. D. Cain outlined a plan for community
involvement. D. Cain shared the Futures Protocol, which is a process to help the board envision what the
school would look like for students, staff, and the community in three years as a means of crafting a
vision statement. M. Grube explained the protocol.

The board did the Futures Protocol. Some visions for the future they shared included:
-Students are fully engaged all day

-Test scores are at 80% or higher

-All pre-school aged children attend pre-school

-Students have school choice for high school

-Kids are up and moving throughout the day as part of their learning process

-Kids have meaningful projects in all grades

-Students understand the goal of the lesson

- High school students report that they are prepared to excel in their areas of interest in high school
-Staff is excited about learning and understand why they’re doing what they’re doing
-Students are offered multiple learning styles

-Community is participating in the growth of the students and the students are participating in the
growth of the community

-Healthy, delicious food that children want to eat
-Students feel safe

-Students feel chaillenged

-Students are prepared for the next chapter

The community was invited to share. A. Bertmann said he would like students to understand the real-
world application of what they are being taught. He also suggested that students be invited to offer
feedback. J. Pidgeon suggested the board also look at the Folsom FIT team vision.

The board was invited to brainstorm what they would like for the staff:
-Staff is at Folsom by choice and wants to stay at Folsom

-Staff feels successful in preparing students

-Staff is supported and appreciated

-Staff has the tools they need



-Consistency in staffing and leadership

-Staff feels it has the time to be successful

-There is an aligned vision between Folsom and the supervisory union

-Strong educational leadership at Folsom and in the GISU

-South Hero is a town people want to move to because of the schools

-The community feels welcomed into the school and knows what is going on inside the building.

M. Grube said the next step in the Futures Protocol is to look back and identify the current reality. The
third step is to project what the board would do to move the school from the current reality to the
vision. M. Grube said the board could compile its initial brainstorm and seek more stakeholders’ values
and then work on boiling down the list. She recommended the board stop at this point and resume at a
future meeting to discuss the current reality. That might include data collection.

D. Cain said the board would continue the discussion to the next meeting with a goal of sending
information to a broader audience after that discussion.

B. Chutter asked how this process would be shared with staff. M. Grube noted the board is on the same
page as the staff. She suggested the FIT Team could present its vision to the board.

9. State Accountability Plan (M. Grube) (Discussion)

The State Accountability Plan comes from the Every Student Succeeds Act {replaced No Child Left Behind
Act). Under ESSA, Vermont schools are focused on continuous improvement. Vermont has Education
Quality Standards that define a high-quality education in Vermont. This is one part of the Accountability
Plan. It includes Academic Proficiency, Personalization, Safe and Healthy Schools, High-Quality Staffing,
and Investment Priorities. The state assesses through the Annual Snapshot (data) and Integrated Field
Review (collaborative site review). That leads to schools developing a Continuous Improvement Plan. M.
Grube shared a sample of what the Annual Snapshot: Report Card would look like. These report cards
for schools are required under ESSA. The school is compared to its previous results. The first Annual
Snapshot is supposed to be released in November. The Integrated Field Review will be in February.

10. Other.

None.

Closure

11. Setting the next agenda

-Nov. 1 meeting: Conduct the Futures protocol for the fiscal vision at the next meeting with
Superintendent Michael Clark

-Nov. 15 Meeting: Update on test data and staff feedback; possible discussion of the Annual Snapshot if
it has been released in sufficient time; presentation on scheduling challenges and the process of creating
a schedule; continue the visioning process



12. Adjourn

The board adjourned at 7:18 p.m. on a voice vote. B. Vaughan made the motion to adjourn. D. Cain
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.




640 | abed

Nd10¢cy 8L0¢/92/0)

18°15L SI'68% $8°09¢ 000 $8°09C 00°0SL 00°05L satjddng e 00-111-0195-0011-100 ‘8T
000 00°56 000 000 000 00°56 00°56 satjddng s1snjy 00-601-0195-0011-100 "LT
8T'601°1 17°6S 6L'S19 000 6L°S19 00'1L9 00'1L9 sanddng 1wy 00-L01-0195-0011-100 9T
¥T18C TLE6T 87°90C 000 8790 00700 00°00§ sarjddng Aol 00-S01-019S-0011-100 ‘ST
SH'8SS°TI 0t'L8Y9 09°79C°L 66681 19'TLO°L 00°0SL°El 00°0SL°E1 saiddng jessuss-feuononnsuy 00-000-019$-0011-100 '¥T
89°0L (909%1) 90°9v€ 000 90°9%¢ 00°00T 007002 [oARI)-{BUONOANSUT 00-000-085$-0011-100 €T
TSELEYY 00°T1L¥E 00°0 000 000 00'TILPE 00 T1L¥€E [BUONBOOA/ND Y23, - UOHIN], 00-000-69S$-0011-100 T
00'Z£9°9% 00°000°0% 000 00°0 000 00°000°0¥ 00°000°0% SINUBAGY SUIISSHO/M 121U Y931, 00~000-8955-0011-100 "IZ
80°S¥9°C6 LL'8S0°ES 00'819°61 00'608°L 00'608°L LL'9L989 LL'9LI8Y 3lBAL A1BIS U] - SH UOIIRL, 00-000-9955-0011-100 0T
SP100426 SOL11096 00'006%T 000 00°006'%T SO'L10°686 S0°L10°586 211§ U] - SH UomIny, 00-000-19$5-0011-100 61
99807 00°028°c 00°081 000 00'081 00°000t 00°000°t (reuongonpz) sdiu, pjatd 00-000-S15S-0011-100 81
000 00°00€ 000 000 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00¢ wowdinby o], sitedsi-feuononnsu} 00-000-£EFS-001 1100 "LT
00°091°C 00°00§°C 000 000 000 00°005°T 00°00$°C SAOIAIIS/SUOTIBPOWOIY $S PV 00-000-YE€S-0011-100 91
17°60L°0F 000 000 000 000 000 0070 §31AJ3G {EUOIIEONDH [RUOISSAJOIL 00-000-0TES-00TT-100 ‘ST
66'187°T 00°00L°6 000 00°0 000 00700L6 00°00L°6 juswidojoaag Jeuolssojoid-feuononnsu 00-000-06Z5-0011-100 ¥1
LSVILT 8THSTT 90°SLS 000 90°SLS vE'6T8°T YE'678°T aoueinsuj uoistA dnoss-jeuononnsui 00-000-18¢5-001(-100 €1
£1°698°01 IS°6LT6 9$°97C°T 000 95°9TLT LO'TOP'TT LOTO¥ T soueInsu| [ejuacy dnois-[euononnsuy (0-000-087S-0011-100 I
00°S16°L 00°0¥T9 000971 00'09Z°1 000 00°00S°L 00°00S°L JUBWISINQUIISY ISIN0I-[EUOHONISU] 0(-000-0LTS-0011-100 11
0%'908 00088 00°0¥1 000 00°0%1 00°020°1 00°0T0°1 “dwio) JuswAojdwsun-[euogonusul 00-000-09T$-0011-100 ‘01
6L°0LL 00°016°S 000 000 000 00°016°S 007016°S “duwo)) s1034I0M-{2UORONISY] 00-000-05T$-0011-100 '6
$8°S6L°E 000 000 000 000 000 000 JuswRINY seko[dwy 00-000-0¥2S-0011-100 '8
0S°€TIl 18179 ST°LOS 000 SI°LOS 96'8T1°1 96'8T1°1 op17 dnoxp - feuononnsuy 00-000-0€£2S-0011-100 L
19°SLT'6¥ 61'8£6°0F 19°6¥0°11 000 19°6¥0°11 08'L86°1S 08'L86°1S BOY-[euononnsul 00-000-07TS-0011-100 '9
60°020°TH1 $9°T81°55T 98°210%C 000 98'C10°%T 0S'$91°6LT 0$'$91°6LT ypeaH dnois-feuononusu 00-000-0125-0011-100 'S
8T LOL YT $$°90L°TT 96°8Z1Y 000 95'8T1°Y 11°6€8°91 11°6€8°91 SoLIe[eS Sopie-[euononysuy 00-000-S115-0011-100 v
000 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°C spuediyg SULIOJUSIA 00-000-E116-0011-100 '€
0T'S19°1€ 00°6¥LS1 00°1ST°L 000 00°1ST°L 00°000°€T 00°000°€T sangusqns-feuonannsul 00-000-Z11$-0011-100 'C
S6'9%1°679 £9°6£9°66Y LEFOTBEL 000 LEPO1'BE] 00'¥PL'LED 00'FYL°LEY SaLIe[es-feuononnsu] 00-000-0115-0011-100 '
[euonansuy 0011
puny je.ruadH 190
8107/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0€/9 6107/0¢/9 610T/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 810T/T/L - 810T/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L u0NdLIOS3(] / JPQUIBN JUN0IDY
SutuIBwWaY palequinouy
POLIdJ IBa A IS8 JUNOWY 2 juadg ssouBlquINOUY  poudd pauoday  198png pasiany 1a8png pardopy

va faoundz :8poQ Juswees

68€EL ) # Hoday

sapo) }03lqO pue uoljdund spund ||y sesuadxg

JoLI}SI [O0YOS UMO] OJBH Yinos




6 10 Z 9bed WdLl:zZ:v 8102/92/0L

95'9TE LSS 00°000°0¢S 00708 00708 0008 00°000°0¥S 00°000°0¢S -4 $SIV [USIAAIN[) €TI "TVILOL
95°9ZELS 00°000°0% 000 000 000 00°000°0¥ 00°000°0% MdVN - uoBIng, 00-000-£9$S-€Z11-100 €S
M-IILJ S50V [UsIdAluf} €711
TUL8II80°TS  TL'TIS'SLGIS 88°SS6°6VTS 1T°6SH6S LI'96H OPTS 09°89%"87T°TS 09°894'87T°TS [euonan.nsuf o011 TV.LOL
TOTLL T 00'898°6 00'CEIT 000 00'CEI'T 00°000°C1 00°000°C1 uswdinby sonduiod-feuononisuy 00-000-¥£LS-0011-100 TS
v1°09 00°000C 000 000 000 007000°C 00°000°C S21NIXI] 79 SMNIUING-[EUOHONISUL 00-000-EELS-0011-100 1S
LS'8€9 000 000 000 000 000 000 wowdinby pg sud 00-£11-0€L5-0011-100 0S
000 00°00S 00°0 000 000 00°00§ 0000 wowdinby - 20us1dg 00-€11-0£L5-0011-100 "6F
87906 15760t 6v°06 6¥°06 000 0000 00008 yuswidmby SIS 00-601-0£L5-0011-100 "8%
LOSE 000 000 000 000 000 000 Juswidinbg jeuononnsul-feuononnsy| 00-000-0€L5-0011-100 "Ly
000 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°C 00°000°C ASojouyda ] ~feuononnsu] 00-000-1895-0011-100 “9F
0T¥80°C STH81 SLSI0T 000 SLSI0T 00°002°T 00°002°C 55u201]/1dLIOSUNG AIBMYOS-{BUOONISU] 0(-000-0L95-001 1-100 St
00°SLI 0012 000 000 000 00°s1C 00'$1¢ saanendiueiy - £ovIo)T 00-S01-0995-0011-100 bt
000 00°0C1 000 000 000 00°0T1 00°0T1 $901A9(] 2ANR[ndIURW-[BUOLIOTISU] 00-000-0995-001 1-100 "E€F
000 007051 000 000 000 00051 007051 RIPI-UINAL - JISBIAL 00-601-0595-0011-100 ‘T
000 007011 000 000 000 00701t 00°0¥1 BIPON-BINAL - £oRISNT 00-S01-0595-0011-100 "It
000 00°001 000 000 000 00°001 007001 S[eLsjeN [ensiA-o1pne-feuononnsul 00-000-0595-0011-100 0
00°THC S8°L8 S1291 000 SI79l 00052 00°0ST S[E91POLIa]/SOUIZEBRIA] - SAIPMIS [e100S 00-S 1 1-1+95-0011-100 6€
000 pL'S 9T ¥61 £L°601 £5'¥8 00°00C 00°002 S[EOIPOLIS]/SAWZEBRIA] - 90UBIDS 00-E1 [-1$95-001 I~100 8¢
00°0ST 00001 000 000 00°0 007001 00°001 S|e91pOLISd/SAUIZESRIN  (0-000-1+95-001 17100 "LE
80'7H9 vL €8S 9T'91¥ 00°0 9T91Y 000001 0070001 $j00g SAIPMIS {B190S 00-S11-0¥95-0011-100 9
000 00°00S 0070 000 000 00°00$ 00°00S sj00g 30UdIAS 00-€11-0¥95-0011-100 SE
6865 F8°0LY€) ¥8°0TLE 000 ¥8°0TLE 00082 00°0s¢ syood YN 00-111-0¥95-0011-100 +€
YT ILE 10°58 66791 000 66791 00°05T 0005 $300¢ SISNAL 00-601-0¥95-0011-100 €€
00°0 007001 000 000 00°0 00001 - 007001 $j00g UV 00-LO1-095-0011-100 'TE
0E0Py°T PSESO’I 9b'9%6 000 9% 946 00°000°C 00°000°C syoog Ade1aT 00-S01-0+95-0011-100 1€
§6'81¢ S0°T€6 S6'LY 000 $6'L9 007000°1 00°000°1 sjoog-jeuoonnsu] 00-000-0+¥95-0011-100 0
Il 707001 86'66€°1 000 8666£°1 007005°1 0070051 sonddng 25ua1dS 00-€11-0195-0011-100 6T
8102/0£/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 8107/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosaq / J3qunN Junoooy
Suiureway] palaquinousg
POLId] Jed K ISeT junowy 29 Juadg seoueiqunouy  pousd pauoday  108png pasiasy 198png pardopy

sapo9 }93lqO pue uonoung spun4 ||y sesuadxg
J0143SIQ |OOYIS UMO] OJ9H Ynos

69€1 1 # yodey




6 10 ¢ abeg

Wdll:eg:y 8102¢/92/01

€P°60T'LIS £1'818°97S 78°968% 00°08 78°968% STSIL'LTS STSILLTS san1AndY Apog Juapmis 01+1 TVLOL
EIErTT 8T'€TI°E T8'9LE 000 78'9LE 00°005°€ 00°005°¢ uoneyodsuel], oHa[YIY ~[RUOHITNSUL 00-000-£895-0TH1-100 'SL
69°99¢ 00008 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00S sa1ddng [e1ouag-sonianoy Apog uspms 00-000-019$-01+1-100 vL
SLYYT'S 00°000°01 000 00°0 00°0 0000001 00°000°01 Sng 218 ~SOINANOY JUIPMS 00-000-00SS-0TH1-100 €L
8T6¥0°S 00086°¢ 00°0ZS 000 00°0TS 00°00S*y 00005y swiesSo1 - SABIANOE JUAPMS 00-000-LEES-01H1-100 ‘TL
000 00°59 000 000 000 0059 0059 dwo)) s194I0M SJY % SAY9BOD 00-000-05ZS-011-100 1L
85°SHT $T059 00°0 000 000 §T0S9 $T059 VI $J9Y 79 $9YOR0D 00-000-0ZTS-01#1-100 0L
00'00L°€ 00°00T°% 000 000 000 0000y 00°00Z°t saurejeg/spuadng (Iv/SJo/saYor0D 00-000-0T1S-01¥I1-100 ‘69
0009 00°00€‘t 000 000 000 00'00€Y 00°00€Y spuadng qn[)-san1ANOY Apog WUIpMIS 00-000-0115-01+1-100 "89
SAPIANIY Apog Juapms 011
09°LSS 8T'LI0'9S 00°01S 0008 00018 8T°LT0°9S 8T°L7098 uoneanpy Ay [eYudssy 10Z1 TV.LOL
09°LS 00°0¥ 0001 000 00°01 00°0S 0008 “dwo? yuswojdwsaun-5g  00-000-092S-1021-100 L9
000 00°SS 000 000 000 00°SS 00°SS ‘dwo) spxIoM ~ J99 00-000-0STS-10T1-100 99
000 98°0TF 00°0 000 000 98°0Tt 980Tt voY-099 (00-000-0TTS-10T1-100 "$9
00°0 108°S 000 000 00°0 Tr'108°S T¥'10S°S SaLIg[eS SapIe-398  00-000-S11$-1021-100 +9
uoneInpy Apey [BHUIssy 1071
0€°6SL°97IS 60°€1T°T68 YT 65£°6TS 0008 PT 65678 £CTLSITIS £CTLS'TITIS uonrInpy [8103dS 001 TVLOL
000 (€coLy) £E9LY 000 £E°9LY 000 000 uonIN /81500 §590XH-py [8193dS 00-000-19$5-00T1-100 €9
LYvEE (oL ev1) 0L €r1 000 0L'EP1 000 000 souensu] UOISIA dnois-pg [eads 00-000-182$-00Z1-100 79
ES1€°C (¥5°L8S) ySL8S 00°0 $$°L8S 000 000 souInsu] Jejua( dno1s-pH [e109dS 00-000-087S-00T1-100 ‘19
000 00692 000 000 000 00'$9T 00°59T JUBWASINGUIRY 38IN02-PY [e193dS 00-000-0LTS-00T-100 09
00°88¢ 00081 00°0S 000 00°08 00°0£T 00°0£2 “dwio) JuswAojdwsun-py [e193dg 00-000-092$-00T1-100 "6S
000 00°59¢ 000 000 000 00595 00595 "dwo) s110M - pH [e199dS 00-000-0$2$-00T1-100 '8
TSSES'L 61°ST1'9 6649 000 6€°619°1 8SIL°L 8SY9L'L voy-py [e199dS 00-000-02¢S-0021-100 "LS
$6'105°51 7L'698°9 8T 08y 00°0 8708y 00°05T°11 0005211 soueInsu] yijesH dnois-pg [e1eds 00-000-012S$-0021-100 '9S
$6'€8L°001 SLSTY'8L 007L0‘TT 000 00'TLOTC SL'L6Y"001 SLL6Y'001 saue[es sapte-pg [e193dS 00-000-S11S-00Z1-100 'SS
000 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°1 saymnsqns-py [e102dS 00-000-T1 1700217100 S
uonInpy [v192ds 0071
810T/0£/9 6102/0€/9 610T/0£/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9
ALYV - 8107/1/L - $10T/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810Z/1/L uondusa(] / 12qUIAN JUN00dY
Sulureway pasaquinduyg
PoLId{ 183 & 1Se] junoury 7 juadg saoueIqUNOUT  pOLIdJ pauodoy  195png pasiay Ja8png paydopy

681 # Hoday

s9po }99lqO pue uoljoung spun ||y sesuadxy

JOLISIJ |[OOYDS UMO| OJOH Yyinos




6 40 ¥ 8bed

WdlLLgey 81L02Z/9¢/0L

SNIAIG YI23dg 9STZ
| 018 X% SL'SFTITS 6V°680°LS 00°08 6V°680°LS yT8EE'8TS $T8EE'8TS SINARS Y3{edH pEIT TV.LOL
££'109 S6°¢€S $0°967 000 $0°967 00'05¢ 00°05¢€ sorjddng [e1oudS-5a01AI3S I[eaH 00-000-019S-FEIT-100 "S6
000 00°001 000 000 000 00°00T1 007001 [9AB1}-5301A19G U3[BSH 00-000-08SS-¥E1T-100 V6
00°61T°L 00°688°L 000 000 0070 00'688°L 00'688°L UDUSSISSY SIVNAISS UIe3H 00-000-CEES-HEIT-100 €6
000 (06'€9) 06'¢€9 000 06'€9 000 000 soueInsu] uoisip dnois-saoiaieg YEsH 00-000-187S-#€1Z-100 T6
[ Ra74 (20'96) 2096 000 2096 000 000 soueinsy] [euag dnois-sadialeg YesH 00-000-08ZS-¥€12-100 16
09°LS 00°59 0001 000 0001 00°SL 00°SL “dwo) JuswAo[daun-sad1AIS YHEsH 00-000-09TS-PE1Z-100 06
000 00°2LI 00°0 0070 000 007CL1 007CLI “dwio)) SINYI0M-S201AIS YI[BSH 00-000-05ZS-PE12-100 '68
TS101°1 £€°5TTT vE8LI 000 PE8LI LY €0V LY €OV1 BOY-SIAIIS N[BSH 00-000-0TTS-PEIT-100 '88
9€LT]L (86'911°€) 86'9vH°C 00'0 86'9¥H°C 000 000 soueInsu] yyjeay dnoi3-saoialeg WEsH 00-000-01ZS-vE1T-100 L8
8698091 LEOSE'ST 07'866°C 000 0T'866°C LS'SPEQI LS'8PE BT (1sse 29 oSINUYSBLIL[ES-S3DIALIS YIESH 00-000-011S-¥EI1T-100 98

SOMALIS YI[BIH $EIT
16°0€8°SLS $9'9¥0°P9$ €E°6ST'PIS 00°0$ €E€°6ST'PIS 86°S0£°8LS 86'S0E'8LS SNIARS dUBPIMY 0TIZ TV.LOL
000 007008 000 000 000 007008 00008 JuswidojeAd( JOI4-a0uepInyD 00-000-0625-0¢1¢-100 'S§
09°SLT 1 w6801 20°0ST 000 T0°05T P 6EE°] Pr6Eel [ejua(] - aduepIny (0-000-08<S-0TIT-100 +3
09°LS 00°5¢ 00701 000 00701 00759 00°¢9 jusuifojdwoun-20uepIng 00-000-092$-0212-100 €8
000 00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00€ dwoD) SI9NI0M -20UEPIND 00-000-0$TS-0T1Z-100 T8
1L°68T°S €9°6L1Y 16°€66 000 16°€66 PSELTL'S PSELIS VOILd- 9dueping 00-000-022¢-0TIT-100 18
000 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ ‘Suf U3eaH - dueping 00-000-01CS-0T12-100 08
00°807°69 09°TZ9°S 0¥'500°¢1 000 0¥'500°€1 00'879°L9 00'829°LY Arefes-qy's 7 souepmny 00-000-0115-0Z12-100 6L

$IIALIG dUBPIND (Z1Z
00°08 08'16€°1S 00708 00°08 00°0S 08'16€°TS 08'16€°1S weis0.44 [00Y2g Jowung 7741 TY.LOL
000 007001 000 000 000 00°001 007001 sotjddng -fooydpg Jswwng  00-000-019$-2TH1-100 ‘8L
000 0816 000 000 000 08'16 08°16 VYOI - [00Y2§ rewuing  §0-000-07TS-TTHI-100 "LL
000 00°00Z°1 000 000 000 00°00C°1 00°002°1 Alejes -Weiso0id [0OYdS PWWNS §0-000-011$-TTH1-100 9L
w1804 [00YIS Jowwng 77HT
810Z/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0£/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosaq / 12qUINN JUN0IY
Surureway] patoqunour
poLId] 1894 158 Junowy % juadg soouRIqUNOUY  poudd pauoday  198png pasiady 198png padopy

68€11 # Hoday

sapo9 303[qO pue uonodun4 spun4 ||y sesuadxg

JOLI}SIJ [O0YIS UMO] OJ3H Ynos




6o G abed

WdlLggy 8102/9¢/01

uoywonpy Jo pieog Q1€T

79'SSS'89S PLEVT'89S 0L'€V6'TIS 08'SS€°18 06°L8S'TIS Y L81°18S Py LBI'ISS A18aqry 7227 TV.LOL
LTILY 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 00°000°1 wowdinbyg AV - A121q1] 00-000-6£LS-TZTT-100 611
000 00°005°T 000 000 0070 00°00$°C 00°005°C SQITIXI] 79 INJIUIN -SIIAISS ATeIqI'] 00-000-€ELS-TTTT-100 811
00°00¢ P00l 96'68¢ 86'611 86°69C 00°00¢ 00°00§ S[ELINEN AB-520IAI0S AIEIqIT 00-000-0$95-CTTT-100 L11
90°L8I 007008 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ suonduosqng aulUQ/SAUIZESEIN 00-000-1¥95-T2TT-100 911
TEPEY'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 papunj jueis osiu - syood {0-000-0+9$-TTTT-100 "S11
000 TTL6TE 8L°T0L1 8°SETT 96'99% 00°000°S 00°000°S sj00g Areiqi-s01a108 A1RIQET 00-000-0+95-2CTT-100 F11
18°66¢ 10¥HT 66'5S1 000 66'SS1 00°00% 00°00¥ sotjddng Areiquj-sasiateg A1eIqr 00-000-019$-2¢2Z-100 €11
00°00¢ 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00S 1uawidojaad(] Joid-sa01A155 A1e1qIT 00-000-0675-22TT-100 11
99°SLTT 6801 20°0sT 000 20'05¢C Yi'6£€°] P 6EE T souensy] jerua(] dnois-saoialeg AIeIqr] 00-000-0825-2TZT-100 111
00°€08°1 00008 000 000 000 007008 00008 uonim-A1e1q1] 00-000-0LTS-CTTT-100 011
09°LS 00°69 00701 000 00701 00°SL 00°SL “dwo JuswAojduisun-sas1atag A1eIqr 00-000-092$-22TZ-100 601
000 00°5¢Cs 000 000 000 00°scs 00°5¢CS “dwo) S1I0M-5901A10G AIRIQIT 00-000-0STS-TTTT-100 801
0€°06 (sL9e) SL9E 000 SL9E 000 000 3117 dnoup - A1e1qiy 00-000-0£7S-TTTT-100 “LO1
75°809°¢ [4: 3711 & 00'8¢L 000 00'8€L T8TY8E 8'Tr8'e ©O1J-$901AI0S AIRIQIT (0-000-0TTS-TLTT-100 901
80°01C°L 81°TL6EL 000 000 000 81°TL6E] 81°TLO'E] soueinsu] pjear] dnosg-seoiaag A1eiqi 00-000-0125-227¢-100 '$01
00°€CI8'8Y 08'TLS OF 07'099°6 00°0 070996 00°€€T°0S 00°€€T°0S Ale[es-s301A105 AIRIQIT 00-000-0115-TCZT-100 +01
Atvaqry 7277

68'696'6£S STILI‘OVS 00°01S 00°08 007018 STISIOFS STI8I'9bS $IAIDG 4299dS SIT TV.LOL
90'v0¢ 9761t 000 000 000 9761t 9T6l1¢ aoueinsuj uoisip dnoss-sao1ALag 4oa9dg 00-000-187S-0512-100 €01
68'118 16°0¢6 000 000 000 157086 16°0¢€6 soueinsu] [ejuaQg dnois-saoialeg Y293dg 00-000-082S-0S1Z-100 201
09°LS 00°0§ 000t 000 00°01 0009 0009 “dwio) Juawko[dusun-sadiaIag 4o33ds (0-000-09ZS-0$12-100 101
000 00°20¢ 000 000 000 00°L0¢E 00°L0€ “dwoD 1910 ~5301A12G 4093dS 00-000-057S-0512-100 001
Pv'897°C 69'STST 000 000 000 69'S28°C 69°575°T BO1-5301A13S Yo32dS 00-000-07TS-0S12-100 66
0b'SE8’S 0T'€20%6 000 000 000 07°€70°6 0T°€T0°6 soueInsu] uijeap] dnois-sas1aieg 4y293dg 00-000-012S-0S1Z-100 86
00°26¥°0€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 sauig[eg sople-sa01AIag YodadS 00-000-5115-0512-100 L6
05°0LT 79°S10°cE 000 000 000 79°610°¢E 79°SI0°EE SOLIR[ES-SI0IAIOS 4299dS 00-000-0115-0S12-100 96

810T/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 6107/0£/9 610T/0¢/9

- LI0T/U/L - 810Z/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosa(] / J9qUINN JUN0IOY

Sulureway palagquinousy
POoLIdJ IBOA IS8 Junowy 3 Juadg seouelqNdUE  poldd papoday  398png pasiasy 198png paydopy

681 | # Loday

sopo9 }03[qO pue uoijoung spund ||y sesuadxg

JoLIISIg |OOYDS UMO| OJ9H Yyinos




6 jo 9 abed

Wdli:Zey 8102/9¢/0)

000 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°1 ‘quIray 951n0D) ~'$9AS fedioutld 00-000-0LTS-01¥C-100 €FI
0TSl 00081 000T 000 000T 00°00T 0000T "dwo) juswAojdwsun-s01a13g [edidutid 00-000-092$-01+2-100 Tri
000 00°509°1 000 000 000 00°S09°1 00°509°1 "duio)) s1o10M-s30tAlaS [edIdULL] 00-000-0STS-01HT-100 "111
157891 1§Tr1‘l 1L9LS 000 IL9LS TTHILL TTHILT JUDWIBINY - $OAS {edioulld 00-000-0¥TS-01HT-100 0t1
0t00¢€ STOI1 SLIPL 000 SLIP1 00°CsT 00CsT soueinsul o1 dnos-eo1aiag fedoutid 00-000-0£TS-01#T-100 6€1
65°689°91 01+6£°6 01°L8S°E 000 01°L88°€ 0T 18T°Cl 0T 18T€El ©O1J-5901A10§ feddund 00-000-0TTS-01+T-100 8E1
0T 8YLSI £0'986°0C 0L OpI‘l 000 0L OpI'T £L°9T1°TT £L°9T1°TT osuemsu yjesH dnois-saoiardg [eddutld 00-000-01CS-01¥C-100 "LET
00°SLT'0F (99°€L0°8) 99°€L0°8 000 99°€L0°8 000 000 10JedIploos) [00Yd§ SWOH 00-000-L115-01FT-100 9¢€1
£1'689°€E 96°058°CT €6'€e5°11 000 £6°€€S 11 67 P8 6V v8EYE Arejeg A18121998-901A198 fedioutld 00-000-€11$-01#2-100 S€1
000 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 00°000°1 SAIMIISqNS-5301AI3G [edIdUL] 00-000-C11$-01¥C-100 +E1
000 00°00Z°T¥ 000 000 000 00°00Z°T¥ 00°00T°1¥ 10JEUIPI00]) SWIOH {00YD§ -$IAS fedidulid 00-000-111$-01#-100 "€€1
19°0¥S°9¥1 ¥8'6L9°59 91°9pE 1€ 000 9I'9PEIE 00'920°L6 00'920°L6 Aue[es-001a10g jedioullg 00-000-011$-01+T-100 "TEL
SIS [eddULL] OIHT
00'8+0°L0TS 0S°LPI‘TTIS 0S'LP1‘TTIS 00°08 0S’LY1'TTIS 00°S6T'PYTS 00°S6T'HPTS (1 A1051419dNgG - SIVAIIG AP RYSIUIPY 0TET TV.LOL
00°8¥0°L0T 0S°Ly1°ZTl 05 Ly1TTL 000 0S°Ly1ZTl 00°S6TYHT 00°S6Z4¥T JUDLISSISSY [BloUa) NS 00-000-1€€S-02EC-100 "1€1
) A10S1A.12dNG - SIVNAIIS IANBLSIHIWPY (LT
LS'T6S'PIS SS°0£9'TS 056198 00°08 056198 S0'S78'8S S0'S78‘8S uoneanpy jo paeod 01€7 TVLOL
1L°8st°1 (00'69%"t) 00'691°9 000 00°691°9 00°00L°1 00°00L°T san(] BqsA-SoOIAIRS PH JO Pieod 00-000-018S-01€2-100 0€1
08901 00°00T 000 000 000 00°'00C 00°00T sa11ddns-sa01A19§ pF JO PIeOg 00-000-0195-01€T-100 621
SL'1T 0S'¥L6 05°6¢ 000 05'6T 00°000°1 00°000°1 SuISIOAPE-SIOIAISS PF JO PIeog 00-000-0FSS-01€Z-100 '8T1
000 00081 000 000 000 00°0S1 00°0St d 98e1sod/euoydalal-sa0ialdg pH JO Pieog 00-000-0€SS-01€T-100 "LT1
000 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 0070001 SUOLeNI030U-SI0IAIAS PH JO PIBOY 00-000-19€S-01£C-100 "9T1
0T €81y 00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C 00'000°C 2As Jo1d/|e89|-s021A10§ PH JO PILOG 00-000-09€5-01€T-100 'STI
00691 00°Sv6 000 000 000 00°S¥6 00°S¥6 ueld euaiged 00-000-00€S-01€T-100 ¥T1
00°069 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 A3(] JOId -S901AIaG JO preoy 00-000-06CS-01€C-100 "€CI
11°99¢ S0°0¢t 000 000 000 S0°0¢1 c0'0tl BO-530IAIRS PH JO PFeod 00-000-0TTS-01€T-100 TTI
00'002°C 00°00L°1 000 000 000 00°00L°T 00°00L°1 soLejeg AIR19193S - 9AS PH JO PIeOg 00-000-€115-01€Z-100 121
00°00T°S 000 000 000 000 000 000 SaLIe[es-sa0tAloS pd JO pleod 00-000-0115-01€C-100 0TI
8102/0¢/9 610T/0L/9 6102/0¢/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- LI0T/ /L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLosa(y / JAqUINN JUn0ddy
Suiuteway PAIdqUINOUY
poLIdd 183X ISB] junowry 29 wadg ssouelquInouy  pousd pauoday  195png pasiaay 198png paidopy

681 | # Hoday

sapo9 309lqO pue uoidung spund ||y sesuadxg

10LI}SIQ JOOYIS UMO] OJ3H Yinos




6 jo / abed

NdlL g2y 8102/9¢/01

TLLSE 9€°65T 06'€9 000 06€9 9T61¢ 97'61¢ ] uoisip dnosS-ueld JO urewyuonedQ 00-000-187$-009Z-100 "L91
08'THE' LOS9S°L 0T65¢ 000 0T65€ LTYTE'] LTYTE] [ [muaq dnoig-jue[d JO Jurewy/uonesdadQ 00-000-087$-0092-100 991
0TSII 00501 0007 000 0002 00°$2T1 00'STI O wowko[dwsun-jue|d JO utew/uonend) 00-000-09S-009Z-100 "S91
000 00064 000 000 000 00°06L 00°06L dwop s1ox0M-1ue|d JO utewyuonend) 00-000-0STS-009T-100 +91
POELTY 86°0VLT 0L'SPE'l 000 0L 'SPE' 89980 89'980 SN -1ueld Jo JureN/I2d0  00-000-0¥Z$-0092-100 €91
08'¢91 (oseL) 0S'€L 000 0S°€L 000 000 suj 9j17 dnoity - jue/uonesado 00-000-0£25-0092-100 "T91
LELSE9 98'pSEY 6L191°C 000 6L191°C §9°915°9 §9°915°9 Bol~juR|d JO Surewyuonend 00-000-027$-009T-100 191
70'€80°LT £6'69€°€T 00¥8L'S 000 00'F8L'S £6°6¥1°6C €6'6¥1°6C 1 Wieap] dnoss-ueid JO ureuyuonessdo 00-000-0125-0092-100 091
00°5€6°1 (5L°866) SL'866'1 000 SL'866°1 00°000°1 00°000°1 saymnsqns-jueld JO utewyuoneiad0 00-000-T115-009Z-100 651
91'6L1°58 1€ 1LTLS 89°€16°9C 000 89°€16°9C 6678148 6678148 soLte[es-Jueld JO ueuy/uoneRdO 00-000-0115-0092-100 '8S1
JuRLJ JO uUBIIUIBAUOREIdO 0097
LS 66'T8IS S6°60S°STIS $6'666'STIS 00°08 S6°666°STIS 06°60S°1STS 06°60S'1STS 1p100)) pg [e9adg - $391419g dan0ddng OZHT TVLOL
000 (00°s+0) 00°SHT 000 00'S¥#T 000 000 uonensIZaY/5934/san(] 00-000-018S-0THT-100 “LST
LS 66V°T81 S6HSLSTL S6¥SL'STI 000 S6¥SLSTI 06'605°1ST 06'605°15¢ (1S WOy 591A10S PaseyaInd 00-000-TEES-0THT-100 951
1p100)) py [B1AdS - 53014498 2apdoddng gzpT
LO'SGE‘SLTS €TLSEPLIS S6'10€°19S 00°08 S6'T0E°198 81°689'SETS 81°689°S€TS $921A19¢G [eduid O1bZ TV.LOL
SLLTL (sToLD) STILS 000 STILS 00°00% 00°00% 93] pue sang 00-000-0185-01+T-100 'SSI
0S'L8Y 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 Juswdinby sendwio) - '$9AS [edduUl 00-000-FELS-01HT-100 #S1
0008 0000 000 000 000 00°00$ 00008 aremyog 1oinduwio)) - $9Ag sjedisulig 00-000-0L9S-01¥T-100 €1
L9LSE (68°¢t) 68°€6 000 68°¢6t 00705t 0005+ Apadysarjddng ooyj0-seotatag fedivutid 00-000-019$-01+2-100 TSI
Py 1Y LELIY €978 000 €978 00°00S 00°00S [oARI-Sa01AIDS fediounld 00-000-085S-01#T-100 "IS1
00°000°1 000 007000 000 000001 0070001 00°000°1 a8e1s0d ~'soAg fedioulld §0-000-CESS-01+T-100 051
000 00°005°8 000 000 000 00°005°8 00°005°8 $5000Y 12WIRIUI-SIAIRG Jedioulid 00-000-1€SS-01+2-100 641
IL'15Y'8 SOPTEY S60T1 000 $607T'1 00°SHS°S 00°SHS'S auoydajel-s301a1ag jedidulld 00-000-0£$S-01+C-100 ‘8¥1
1L°€08°¢ (9€°¢58) 9€'668 000 9€'568 000 000 "$0Ag 101d0D) ~'$2AS [edioutld 00-000-0EFS-01+C-100 L]
£7'58%°T 00700$°C 000 000 000 00700S°C 00°005°Z tuowdopeaa Joid ~'saag fedoulid 00-000-06T5-01+C-100 '9¥1
9€'LTL 9€L¥S 9116 000 9I'l6 75869 76°8€9 oueInsu] uotsiA dnois-sadiaseg fedioulid 00-000-182S-01+C-100 Stl
0002C°T 76651 0L'19C 00°0 0L19T 701981 70°198°1 ouemsu] [ejus(] dnois-sadiaLg fedidutld 00-000-08CS-01+2-100 +b1
8107/0£/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0£/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- L10T//L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810T/1/L uondisa( / 1quInN Junoody
wE:_mEoM paloqunou’
POLIdJ 189 & 1SB] Junowy » juadg ssoueiquINOU  pouad paHoday 198png pasiasy 1o8png paydopy

681 # woday

sapo) }29lqO pue uoloun4 spund ||y sosuadxg

JOLI}SIJ [OOYDS UMO] OJBH Yy3nos




6 40 g abed

Wdll:zey 8L02/9¢/01

00°$90°8S 000 000 000 000 000 000 usunsnfpy aimipuadxy pouad Jokd 00-000-0TES-01TS-100 981
sjuounsnlpy pue sAepnQ PYO 0128
P8 016°0€TS 00'PEE'PIIS 00°08 0008 00°0S 00'vEEFIIS 00°PEEPTIS 32 wady, Juoy 0TS IVLOL
00°000°0TT 00000011 000 000 000 00°000°01 1 00°000°011 192 Wik, SuoT Justihed fedioutid 00-000-Z165-002S-100 'S81
$8°016°01 00PEEY 000 000 000 00'¥EEY 00 vEEY 1991 w9 ], B0 U0 3831 00-000-0£85-00TS-100 ¥81
199Qq w3, U0y 0TS
09°LSS ST'817°9T$ 00708 00°08 00°08 ST'8IT9ITS ST8IT'9TS 91AIIS pooy 00IE TV.LOL
000 $T81T9T 000 000 000 STBITYT §T'817°9T I3JSUBL], 30IAIOS POO]-SIgJSUeL] pung 00-000-0£6S-001¢€-100 €81
09°LS 000 000 000 000 000 000 justukojdwatn) 904G pood 00-000-09ZS-001€-100 "T81
IPNALIS POO 0OIE
$6°$69°C6S 00°09S°8¥S 00°095‘8¥$ 00°0% 00°095°85S 00°0T1°L6S 00°021°L6$ $9214198 uoyetodsue.], 00LT TV.LOL
SY'LE 000 000 000 000 000 000 AS P319LIU0D-5391AI0G UONEIAQ) SPOIBA 00-000-61$S-00LT-100 181
05'859°T6 00°095°8t 00°095°8¥ 000 00°095°8t 00°021°L6 00°0TI°L6 1S Wold) 201AI9G sy 00-000-2€€S-004T-100 081
$IDIAIS uoneylodsui] 00LT
88'1€L'81TS 0T OLY'E9TS 85'976°TSS 00°0$ 857976°TSS 8L°96€°91¢S 8L796£'917S jueid Jo duvuRUIE/uoyedO 009 TV.LOL
$6'L9¢ (66°061) 66'061 000 66°061 000 000 uawidinbg -queld Jo e uoneIad0 00-000-0€L5-009C-100 6L1
00°0%¥ 00'SLTT 00°'s7T 000 00°5TT 00°005°C 00°005°T sjuowdAoidwi-ue|d JO urew/uoneIdd 00-000-01L5-0092-100 "8L1
YPUvPr Ty 00°00Z°81 000 000 000 00°00T°81 00°00Z°81 01Aag AS1aug-iue|d JO Jurew;uonetdd 00-000-4295-0092-100 LL1
P EIY6l 00°585°9 00°SI¥L 000 00'S1¥'L 00°000°¥%€ 00°000%€ Ayoosg-iue]d JO utew/uoteIdO 00-000-2295-0092-100 9L1
6¥°020°8 P6'P81°S 90°$18°1 000 90°S18°1 00°000°L 00°000°L sarjddng [erpoysn)-jueld JO Juiew/10d0 00-000-0195-009-100 SLI
08°18L 007596 00°s¢ 000 00°S¢ 00°000°T 00°000°1 nuoD oag Aiioey - Jueld/uonelsdd 00-000-9£rS-0092-100 +LI
9 8TL 95°0669 ¥ 608 000 y'60S 00°00S°L 00°005°L ey dinbgydinbg -jueld 1O urew/i2do 00-000-£€45-0092-100 "€LI
€5°6T1°S 16'998°L 60°€E1°T 000 60°€€1°T 00°000°01 00°000°01 day - Sutpping-jueid JO utew/uonessdo 00-000-7EYS-0092-100 LI
0€'811°C 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°t edoy] - spunoIs-jueld 3O uteuyuonendo 00-000-1€4$-0092-100 "1L1
YLE6L'E TSLITT 87786 00°0 8¥°C86 00°00T°¢ 00°00Z°¢ 99]]0)) 98eqIes-jueid JO Jurew uoneddo 00-000-1245-0092-100 0L1
00°008°( 00°006 00°006 000 00°006 00°008°t 00°008°t Iajepm -s901alg ASteuz - Jueld/13do  00-000-1145-0097-100 691
000 00°001°C 000 000 000 00°001°C 00°001°C Wy -jueld Jo JUEN/IAO 00-000-00¥$-009C-100 "891
8102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 61027/0£/9
= L10T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810U/1/L uonduosaqy / JaquunN Junoddy
Surureway palsquInduz
POIIJ JBS X 1SeT Junowy 2 juadg sosueIqUINOUT  poudd pauoday  19Spng posiay 198png pardopy

681 # Hoday

sapo2 193lqO pue uolloung spund ||y sesuadxg

}o1}SIg [OOYDS UMO | OJBH Yinos




6 40 6 abed

Wdi:2Z:y 810¢/9¢/01

0E'ES6'ES8'ES  GO'LEL'GOT'ES LTGES'EPLS 10°S18'01S 9TPTO'CELS 9€°9LE'ES8ES 9€'9LS €S8 ES TVLOL ANVYD
69°TT0°CLS (ecp81°TI)S EEVSITIS 00708 EEYSITIS 00708 00°08 puny weasolJ pooyd 10 TVIOL
69°720°TLS (EEHTTDS EEPSI'TIS 00°0% EPEI'TIS 00708 00708 NNARS ooy 001€ TV.LOL
1L°281°ST (19°Ls6°¢) 19°L56°C 000 19°LS6°C 000 000 saseljoIngd pood 00-000-0195-001¢-10S ¥61
LY 1¥1 (eL60) et 000 L6t 000 000 Q0URINSU] UOISIA WEIS01d POO (0-000-187S-001£-10S €61
¥8°68% (z0'96) °0'96 000 2096 000 000 soueInsU] [era(] weidold pood 00-000-087S-001€-10S "T61
09°LS (000D 00°0T 000 00°0C 000 000 Juswifojdwa Wess01d pood 00-000-09T$-001£-10§ 161
9L'9L9°T (tTees) TTees 000 [4433% 000 000 PAIA/VOL WesSoid pood (0-000-02ZS-001£-10S 061
$0°€999 000 000 000 000 000 000 90URINSUY UI[BSH WiEIS0L] PO 00-000-012$-001€-10S "681
97’ 118°9¢ (9L°LpsL) 9L'LPS L 000 9L LYS L 000 000 saliejeS weiSo1d poog 00-000-011S-001€-10S 881
NIADG poog 001€
puny weadoay pooyg 10S
00°000°S 00°0S 00°0% 00°08 00708 00°08 00708 sdiysreoyds 107 TV.LOL
00°000°T$ 00°08 00708 00°08 00°08 0008 00708 sIysuel] B_YO 06ZS TY.LOL
00°000°C 000 000 000 000 000 000 10V IoYI( 01 19Jsuel ], - HOSUIqOY preuod 00-000-0€65-062S-10T "L81
S1AJSUBLL, 13YIO 06ZS
sdigsaeioydg 107
19°0€6°6LL'ES TV ITGITIES ¥6'PS9 1€LS 10°S18°01S £6°6£8°0ZLS 9 9LS'ESB'ES 9£'9L5'€S8 ES punyj [e.RUH 100 TV.LO.L
00°590°8€S 00°08 00°08 00°08 00°0S 00708 00°0S spuausnipy pue sdepno 99O 0178 TVLOL
8102/0£/9 610T/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 610T/0¢/9 610T/0€/9
- LI0T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLIosa( / JPGUINN JUN0SOY
Suureway paloquinouyg
poudd JBa A IS8 Junowy 3 Juadg seouelqunouy  pousd papoday]  198png pasiasy 1a8png pawdopy

681 # Loday

sapo) 393[qO pue uonoun4 spun4 ||y sesuadxyg

JOLI3SIg |OOYDS UMO] OJOH yinos




10/25/2018 State Board of Education issues decisions on forced Act 46 mergers - VTDigger

O

IN THE NEWS Vermont Catholic Church Election poll Christine Hallquist David Zuckerman Don Turner
VTDigger Election Guide

« Business & Economy ¢ Criminaljustice « Education ¢ Energy & Environment  «  Health Care  » politics + People & Places

EDUCATION

State Board of Education issues decisions on forced Act 46 mergers
By Lola Duffort
Oct 18 2018
ﬁ 283 J f i < 383

Krista Huling is chair of the State Board of Education. Photo by Bob LoCicero/VTDigger

he State Board of Education made its first round of decisions on the question of forced mergers under Act 46 on Wednesday, issuing provisional
judgments on most of the alternative proposals put forward by school districts.

The State Board must make the final call on 43 proposals put forward by roughly 90 school districts that haven’t consolidated voluntarily yet under
the law. Most districts have asked the state to leave districts as stand-alone entities; a handful ask to be merged.

The Agency of Education, under then-interim Secretary of Education Heather Bouchey, released recommendations earlier this summer on the
alternative proposals. And in most of the cases so far, the State Board has taken their cue from the secretary’s plan, voting against the Agency'’s
recommendations in only four instances.

As of Wednesday, the State Board had made decisions on 30 of 43 alternative proposals.

The board started with “easy” cases, voting quickly — in agreement with the secretary’s plan — not to merge 10 districts that just didn’t have
structurally alike neighbors. Act 46 won’t allow forced mergers between two districts with different operating structures.

Those districts were Arlington, Canaan, Coventry, Sharon, South Hero, Strafford, Thetford, Vernon, Windsor/West Windsor and Wolcott.

“We are doing ‘dessert first.’ These are the easy ones,” board chair Krista Huling said. “In the next (ones), we’ll have plenty to talkabout.”

The board then moved or to proposals governing union high schools with elementary districts operating the same grades. Members decided to merge
the Brattleboro Union High school board with the Brattleboro, Putney, Guilford, and Dummerston boards. It also voted to consolidate the school

1R



10/25/2018 State Board of Education issues decisions on forced Act 46 mergers - VTDigger

""Clrrent partners. I'Ne secretary s pian Teassigns snelaon to d alIIerent supervis OLY UNION, DUT THe STATE BOATA Nas HOE
the orphan district.
Board members voted to consolidate the Oxbow Union High board with Newbury and Bradford. But board disagreed with the secretary’s plan to also
merge the Blue Mountain Union school district with Oxbow and its sending towns. Several state board mermnbers said they were concerned about

foreing BMU — an already consolidated district which spans Ryegate, Groton and Wells River ~ to unify with Oxbow, in a supervisory union that is not
currently in compliance with existing laws around special education administration.

Secretary of Education Dan French echoed their concerns, arguing that the state should likely intervene and send additional resources to the
supervisory union to get it to where it needs to be, Requiring two different mergers would be asking too much. :

“It’s just a really challenging scenario. I don’t see how it would be successful.” French said.

State Board members broke most often with the secretary’s plan in the case of union high school districts whose member districts had different
operating structures.

The secretary had recommended three Separate mergers within the North Country Union Supervisory Union — consolidating Charleston with
Brighton, Derby with Holland, and Jay with Westfield. Board members disagreed, arguing that such small mergers wouldn’t help achieve economies
of scale and would leave behind cornplicated governance structures all the same.

“Merging for the sake of merging doesn’t seem to get us anywhere,” board member Stacy Weinberger said.

In two other cases, board members rejected the secretary’s recommendation that for the Bellows Falls Union and the Hazen Union districts, no
mergers occur. The board, which supports a merger, will have to decide at a future meeting what consolidations would look like for the two regions.

Board members agreed with the secretary’s plan to leave the non-operating districts of Pittsfield, Sandgate, Searsburg, Stratton and Windhall as
stand-alones.

The State Board has until Nov. 30 to issue its final plan under the law, but it has set several special meetings to help school districts get started with
their budgeting cycles. The board has 12 alternative proposals left to make decisions about. The next meeting is Oct. 29.

Correction: An earlier version of this article incorrectly reported that Rochester was a member town of the Union-32 Middle/High School district. It is
not; Worcester is.

# 283 ' L W , ' in 7 .’ = _? < 283

SECOMING AMONTHLY DONOR

| -Clicl "h’é’réft&‘m’ak‘e‘a'ta)’c'de@_ﬁd ble gift

Filed under:
EDUCATION
Tags: Act 46, Vermont State Board of Education

{ REPORT AN ERROR ] { UPLOAD A DOCUMENT JUTIP DROP |

o RN RIS $18

About Lola

Lola Duffort is VTDigger's education reporter. Prior to Digger, Lola
covered schools for the Concord Monitor in New Hampshire and the
i Rutland Herald. She has also freelanced for the Miami Herald in
Florida, where she grew up. She is a graduate of McGill University in
Canada.

i
|

& Email: lduffort@vtdigger.org

Latest stories by Lola

+ Vermont State Colleges System sees continued decline in
enrollment

* Teacher health care reimbursements still in disarray

+ Tuition tracker shows sticker prices at Vermont colleges
continue to climb

httne/hitdinmor ArcddNAQIANIAOntcas o o

70Ted aDOUE WAt to G0 with



"~ VERMONT

State of Vermont [phone] 802-479-1030 Agency of Education
219 North Main Street, Suite 402 [fax] 802-479-
1835

Barre, VT 05641
education.vermont.gov

October 24, 2018

Michael Clark, Superintendent
Grand Isle Supervisory Union
5038 US Route 2

North Hero, VT 05474-9401

Dear Superintendent Clark,

The Consolidated Federal Programs (CFP) Team of the Vermont Agency of Education
conducted an on-site monitoring visit of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union’s CFPs on March 15,
2018. We are pleased to report that all required actions have been completed and the Agency
accepts your responses. Therefore, the monitoring visit itself is considered finalized and all
corresponding issues brought forth from that visit that needed to be addressed are considered
resolved.

I do want to commend the Supervisory Union’s CFP Team Leader, Megan Grube for her
diligent work in both organizing the visit and submitting all the required documentation to
resolve the outstanding issues. She was a pleasure to work with and we look forward to our
continued interactions.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns that you may have or that may
arise from this monitoring visit at (802) 479-1370.

Sincerely,

Pl L. Qboth

Karen Abbott, CFP Grants Manager
On behalf of the Consolidated Federal Programs Team

cc: Megan Grube, Director of Curriculum




